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Attorney
Legal Department

December 10, 2007

Via Federal Express

Ms. Beth Salak, Director

Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Salak:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida (*AT&T Florida”) and
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. (“ITS”) intend to file a joint petition with the
Florida Public Service Commission to request a transfer of certain territories in
Martin County from the certificated area of ITS to AT&T Florida. The present
boundary line between the companies’ certificated areas bisects the planned
subdivision and individual lots in the Sunlight Ranch development. The proposed
boundary change will involve transferring a portion of the Sunlight Ranch
development from the ITS Indiantown Exchange to the AT&T Florida Stuart
Exchange and will better align the companies’ exchange service areas; thereby
rendering the boundary more usable in the provision of service.

There are no customers currently being served in the area to be transferred.

This notification is to fulfil the requirements of Florida Public Service
Commission Rule 25-4.005, Transfer of Certificate of Public Convenience and
Necessity as to All or Portion of Service Area.
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cc:  Jeffry Wahlen
Jerry Hendrix
E. Earl Edenfield, Jr.
Ann Cole, Director-Records and Reporting, FPSC



